AGENDA
FACULTY SENATE MEETNG

7 November 1995

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

25 October 1995
Members of the Faculty Senate

Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 7 November 1995, 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, room 210
Minutes of the 17 October 1995 meeting
Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President
Reports of the Administrative Officers
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee
Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
Faculty Emeritus
Proposed Courses
The Graduate Course and Program Review Committee has three new courses for approval:

EDTES590, SPED578, and SPED671

EDTES90: Information Literacy: Creating Independent Learners, a three semester hour graduate
course.

SPED578: Special Education Law for Students with Exceptionalities: New Challenges for Educators,
a three semester hour graduate course.

SPED671: Behavior Management: Strategy Systems for Special Education, a new three hour
graduate course.

Reevaluation of the New Senate Election Procedures

Senator G. Yelagotes has requested that senate reevaluate the new senate election procedures
Mathematics Department prerequisite Changes and Psychology Department Changes in Course
Numbering

The Undergraduate Course and Program Review Committee has requested that senate consider
the two items above (see Attachment A).

Faculty Senate Elections

The following senate committee positions are currently vacant:

Humanities and Fine Arts representative to the Academic Policies Committee.

Social Sciences representative to the Academic Outcomes Assessment Committee, Academic
Policies Committee, and the UCPRC.

non-School representative to the General Education Review Committee, and

Alternate to the International Selection Committee



